Note: These minutes are a draft and are not to be considered official until approved at the next meeting.

Poweshiek County 911
Board Meeting Minutes for May 13, 2025

The meeting was held in person and via ZOOM

Members Present: Rusty Massengale-Malcom, Matt Maschmann-Sheriff, Kurt Hall-Brooklyn

Dawn Disney-Addressing/Database Mgr.

Via ZOOM:

Members Absent: Barnes City, Chelsea, New Sharon, Sully, Montezuma, Belle Plaine, Victor, Deep

Guest:

River, EMA (Excused), Searsboro (Excused), County

Via ZOOM:

Call to order and Roll Call

Massengale called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. - Members present as listed above.

Approval of Agenda

Motioned by Maschmann to approve the agenda as presented, second by Hall. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes from February 18, 2025 Meeting

Motioned by Hall to approve the minutes as presented, second by Maschmann. Motion carried.

Business Items

Decommissioning of old tower sites:

Searsboro — by May 14, 2025
Holiday Lake

Deep River

Malcom

Massengale stated that he has been in contact with Duane Vos at Racom, and that the Searsboro
property has been sold and arrangements have been made to remove the equipment. The condition
of the tower appears to be unsafe to climb and therefore Massengale approved for a boom truck to
be brought in to remove the equipment if needed. He also said that if the board agrees that Racom
can go ahead and schedule the decommission of the remaining old sites at this time as they are no
longer being used and just costing us money at this point. Vos said that the equipment can be
stored until the Board decides if they want to keep it in case it is needed, or that they can dispose of
it. Maschmann said to let Racom keep it because it no longer will work with any of the new
equipment. Hall agreed and said that there is no reason to store it and is of no value to us.

Disposition of equipment removed from tower sites:
Maschmann motioned to approve the decommissioning of the Searsboro site, have Racom move

forward scheduling the decommissioning of the other three sites and dispose of the equipment as
soon as possible. Seconded by Hall. Motion carried.



Massengale said that he would get a hold of Criswell Propane and have the LP Tank disconnected
and removed. Massengale asked Disney to contact Alliant to get the meter pulled, the power
disconnected and line taken back to the panel and close the account. Then the only thing left to take
care of is the purchase and removal of the shed by Racom at the Malcom site. He said that Racom
has a couple of interested buyers for the shed.

Discussion

Massengale advised those present that MidAmerica sent a refund check, which was part of the
agreement with the county because of being first time customers on the new sites and he believed
that we will receive that annually for approximately five years, but would have to look at the contract
that the county signed to be sure of the duration. This is additional money that will help down the
road.

Maschmann said that he had Racom given him a quote for a portable radio that the County has
agreed to pay for out of leftover radio money from that was just a shade over $87,000. The plan is to
keep it at the Grinnell tower site and it will be automatically updated and ready to use. There will be
a schedule and once a month someone will go to the site, log on and make sure that it is up-to-date
with the software and good to go. They should have it within the next three months.

The second quote is for a third dispatch console for $80,490 and asked if that is something that the
911 Board would be interested in paying. He said it is something that he feels that is needed. It may
not get used every day but if there is a major incident, snow storm, etc., it will get used and it wouldn’t
just be sitting there. Currently there are four new employees in training and if it were available they
could be using it. With the new hires there have been times when there are six people in dispatch
and you can’t put three people at a console so two of them are then moved to the jail to do stuff. He
said, however, things are getting done in the jail that haven’t been done in ten years. He said that
there are additional costs that go with getting the third console and that he is currently paying out of
his budget. Not having the exact figures, he said it is approximately $5,000 and that he would
continue paying that out of this budget. Those fees including licensing for NCIC and things law
enforcement use not related to 911 call taking.

Disney asked who would be paying for the maintenance on the portable radio that the county is
purchasing and on the third console if purchased. Maschmann said that he would be paying the
maintenance, and the plan unless the 911 Board would be willing to pay them as well. He said that
he thinks that since it is tied into the system that there won’t be any additional maintenance costs.
He will ask and double check on that question.

Massengale, talking about the portable console, asked if it could be taken anywhere and dispatched
from. Maschmann explained that he plans on using it if there is a major incident or disaster. He can
have a dispatcher use it on site at a major incident, which will free up the other dispatchers in the
communication center to continue to handle all other 911 calls and routine radio traffic. As long as
there is power and the internet, it can be picked up and taken wherever, like an incident at a school,
etc. He said he asked Racom why it wasn’t part of the original bid of the new radio system. He was
advised that half of their customers wanted it and half of them didn’t want it, so they just quit including
it unless asked for.

Massengale asked how long the bid is good for, which is 60 days from April 2. Maschmann added
that he believes that if asked they would honor a little grace period. Disney will contact the
consultant regarding the budget, email a copy of the quote with the minutes to the board members
and the recommendation from the consultant, and put it on the agenda for the next meeting.



Massengale asked Maschmann if he was around when the 911 Board was working on their budget.
He wanted to make sure that he was aware that the 911 Board has money available to assist with
dispatch training if needed. Maschmann said that he was, and that he has decided to provide all of
the dispatchers with a APCO membership. It will open up a lot of online training for them, and it also
gives them discounted training if he sends them elsewhere for training. He said that there are 23-24
dispatchers now and he is trying to get APCO to give him the price of up to twenty since they are just
over it. He is unsure of the cost right now was wondering if he could submit the cost of the
memberships to the 911 Board to pay out of the training line item. He believes the cost of the twenty
and under was around $2300. He said that he knows it sounds high, but if you have to send them to
training elsewhere rather than on line, you have to pay for meals, transportation, overtime, all of that
stuff.

Maschmann advised that things have been going well since he took office, but that there are a lot of
issues that were ignored by the previous administration that he has been having to address. The
main one being the Communication Center. The software that he purchased for the training of new
employees was expensive but has already started paying for itself. He currently has 23 Dispatchers
and all new employees will get the exact same training, instead of each person being trained by
someone different and doing things differently. He will also be utilizing the software for annual
reviews, which has never been done previously. He is hoping after doing the annual reviews, to be
able to send the top two dispatchers to the National APCO Conference as a reward, motivation and
training that they’ve never been offered before.

Next Meeting

June 17, 2025 @ 6:30 p.m. — Poweshiek County Public Safety Building

Adjourned @ 7:02 p.m.

Motioned by Maschmann, second by Hall. Motion carried.



